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To whom it may concern,

RE: OSCARS BAR, GILLIATT STREET, SCUNTHORPE, DN15 6EY

We are writing in our capacity as the elected members for Town Ward in relation to the
premises licence application (For the said premises to be used for the purposes of: Public
House and Night Club Supply of Alcohol ON and OFF the premises, the Provision of
Regulated Entertainment, Provision of Late-Night Refreshment Sundays to Fridays 10:00hrs
— 04:00hrs Saturdays 10:00hrs — 05:00hrs)

Following complaints received by local residents we would like for the following to be taken
into account.

Oscars is very close to residential properties. Especially new family housing on West Street
that is now occupied and is only 50 metres away (virtually across the road).

A licence that allows drink to be served through the night to 4am or 5am, is bound to
generate noise when people are entering and leaving the club or exit for a cigarette break.

Noise carries at night and could potentially be very disruptive to children’s sleep, and
similarly, adults' sleep.

Given that West Street is a red-light area it is possible that a late-night drinking
establishment next to the street where most the sex trade activity takes place will attract
even more sex trade activity.

Again, this is likely to cause noise and, in addition, other anti-social behaviour.

Given the above we would like to place our objections as per the application.

Yours sincerely,

clir.lorraineyeadon@northlincs.gov.uk
cllr.-mashookali@northlincs.gov.uk

CLLR LORRAINE YEADON CLLR MASHOOK ALI
TOWN WARD
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